Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG])

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Lan, Iris (CDAG); McHenry, James (EGIR}; Mizelle, Chad
(ODAG)

Subject:

Attachments:

Team,

This seems to be largely in the McHenry wheelhouse, but | wanted to check in about who was going and who
was going to cover what.

Zach

Document 1D: 0.7.22921.12604 007927-000276



Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

From: Cutrana, Danielle (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Whitaker, Matthew {OAG)

Subject: FW: [ "Vaterials for Monday Cabinet Meeting

Attachments: Presentation by the Attorney General FINAL.DOCX; POCKET CARD FOR CABINET

MEMBERS FINAL.DOCX;
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Bryant, Errical {OAG)

Cc: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG);
Cutrona, Danietle (OAG)

Subject: Fvc:

Hi Errical,

Please see below. Can you put a tentative hold on the AG’s calendar for the time indicated (Jan 18
from 1:30 to 3:00).

Thanks!
Gene P. Hamilton
Counselaor to the Attarney General

U.S. Department of Justice

Begin forwarded message:

007927-000503

Dacument 1D: 0.7.22921.7122



From: N (1SD)

Sunday, February 4, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Tucker, Rachael {OAG)

Ce: Wiegmann, Brad (NSD); Hardee, Christopher (NSD); | S (NsD)

Subject: AG invited to NVC signing next week

FYl, see belaw.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

007927-000621
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Yeager, Demi {OAG)

From: Yeager, Demi (OAG])
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

Subject: RE: WH Meeting NS

RSVP'ed

From: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Yeager, Demi (OAG) <dyeager@jmd.usdoj.gov>

subject: Fwd: WHMeeting I

I need to go to this

Begin forwarded message:

007927-001130

Document 1D: 0.7.22921.21990
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Bryant, Errical (OAG)

From: Bryant, Errical {OAG)
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Barnett, Gary £. (OAG);
Hamilton, Gene (CAG)

Subject: FW: APA {In-House): California Sanctuary State Roundtable
Attachments: 180516 - APA - California Sanctuary State Roundtable.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Here’s another one for Wednesday. | have that the AG will be attending. Please let me know if this is not
correct. Thanks E
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 6:35 AM
To: Bryant, Errical {OAG)

Subject: Re:

Yes

Gene P. Hamilton
Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of justice

On May 29, 2018, at 6:34 AM, Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Gene,

Begin forwarded message:

007927-001230
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hamilton, Gene (OAG)

Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:58 PM
Bolitho, Zachary (CDAG)
Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)

R¢

He is traveling next week

Gene P. Hamilton

Cowmselor to the Attorney Geaeral
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Bolitho, Zachary (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:3% PM
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

subject: < [T

s the AG intown? Ordoes he wantthe DAGto coverit?

Dacument 1D: 0.7.22921.11858
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG)

Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Wetmore, David H. {ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG)
Cc: Bolitho, Zachary {ODAG); O Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)

Subject: Fw:

Attachments: ()5) ]

Please get me - NN

Dacument 1D: 0.7.22921.29791 007927-001481



W etmore, David H. (ODAG)
e ee——————,e,______________  —u

From: Wetmore, David H. (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:06 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG); Engel, Skeven A. (OLC);
Bolithe, Zachary (ODAG); Lan, Ins (ODAG)

Subject: e

All,

wejust received the request below | . cue next week. 1believe the answer || GG

Timeline for this request: next week

May

Dave

David H. Wetmore
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justiee

Office: (202) 5149340
mobite : GG

007927-001501
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	This is our fifth interim response to your Freedom of Information Act request, dated and received in this Office on August 29, 2018, seeking records reflecting communications with or about Stephen Miller or referencing a particular phone number.



